McEneaney

February 14, 2017 SHI'V ey
Associates,

Town of Madbury .

13 Town Hall Road mec.

Madbury, NH 03823

Attn: Planning Board Members

Re:  PROPOSED SUBDIVISION: WAIVER REQUEST
BOUCHARD - Tax Map 4, Lots 14A & 14B — Hayes Road

Dear Board Members,
We are seeking relief from the Town of Madbury Subdivision Regulations, Article IV, Section 12:

"Impact Statement". This project will result in two new frontage lots and, by maintaining the nature of
surrounding development, will have very little, if any, impact on the Town or this neighborhood.

We appreciate your time and consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

Kevin Mg¢Eneaney
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